BID #

3829

DESCRIPTION

NEW SOLICITATIONS

SOLE SOURCE PURCHASE OF FOUR (4) CAE
FIDELIS LUCINA PATIENT SIMULATORS

CAE Healthcare
Sarasota, FL

Nursing Grant Funds - $159,731.60
HSC Building Funds - $159,731.60
Nursing Operational Funds - $5,695.25

AMOUNT

$325,158.45



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

REQUESTING
DEPARTMENT:

The Board of Trustees
District President H. Neil Matkin
April 28, 2015

Recommendation for Approval of Reference 3829 - Sole Source
Purchase of Four (4) CAE Fidelis Lucina Patient Simulators.

Purchase of four (4) CAE Fidelis Lucina Patient Simulators to
be used in the four (4) isolation rooms of the new Health
Science Center at Central Park Campus. Under the new
Concept Based Curriculum (CBC), students are to be in lab on
all 4 levels. Having mannequins in each of the four (4) isolation
rooms will allow students from each level to perform skills at the
same time. The “Lucina” mannequin was recently released and
is essentially two mannequins in one, as the abdomen can be
changed from a regular medical surgical patient to a full
functioning obstetrics patient that will deliver a “live” birth. Two
(2) of the mannequins and the related warranties will be paid for
through the Nursing Shortage Reduction Over 70 grant
provided by the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board.
The other two (2) mannequins and the related warranties will be
paid for through the Health Sciences Center Building Fund.

The On-Site Education Course will be paid for out of the
Nursing Department’s Operating Budget.

CAE Healthcare $325,158.45
Sarasota, FL

Nursing Grant Funds - $159,731.60
HSC Building Funds - $159,731.60
Nursing Operational Funds - $5,695.25
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